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HISTORIC PRESERVATION COMMISSION
AGENDA
Wednesday, March 5, 2025 -4:00 PM
Council Chambers, 2nd Floor, City Hall
209 Pearl Street

CALL TO ORDER

ROLL CALL

ADOPTION OF AGENDA
APPROVAL OF MINUTES
PUBLIC HEARING

A. MARCHS5, 2025 - HISTORIC PRESERVATION COMMISSION
MEETING IS CANCELLED

The City of Council Bluffs did not receive any casework for the March
5, 2025 Historic Preservation Commission (HPC) meeting; therefore,
the meeting is cancelled.

OTHER BUSINESS
ADJOURNMENT

Any questions or concerns regarding this agenda and/or requests for special accommodations at
this meeting should be directed to the Community Development Department at (712) 890-5350 or
email at cgibbons@councilbluffs-ia.gov.



Council Communication

Department: Community MARCH 5, 2025 - HISTORIC

Development PRESERVATION . -
Case/Project No.: COMMISSION MEETING IS Council Action: 3/5/2025
Submitted by: CANCELLED

Description

The City of Council Bluffs did not receive any casework for the March 5, 2025 Historic Preservation|
Commission (HP C) meeting; therefore, the meeting is cancelled.

Background/Discussion

Recommendation

ATTACHMENTS:

Description Type Upload Date
Meeting cancellation notice Notice 2/25/2025



TO: Historic Preservation Commission

FROM: Christopher Gibbons, Planning Manager Ofb
Community Development Department

RE: March 5, 2025 Meeting Cancelled

DATE: February 25, 2025

CCs Legal Department

No items were received prior to the application deadline for the March 5, 2025 meeting. As a
result the Historic Preservation Commission meeting has been cancelled.

If you have any questions please contact me at (712) 890-5358.
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